

Civil Society Steering Committee Monthly Call

10 June 2020 | 8:00-9:00 EST / 14:00 - 15:00 CET

List of Participants

Attendees

María Baron, Asma Cherifi, Glynnis Cummings-John, Helen Darbshire, Aidan Eyakuze, Delia Ferreira Rubio, Robin Hodess, Giorgi Kldiashvili, Tur-Od Lkhagvajav, Lucy McTernan, Elisa Peter, Zuzana Wienk

Support Unit

Rudi Borrmann, Stephanie Bluma, Paul Maassen, Jaime Mercado, Bianca Nelson, Maia Koytcheva

Agenda

1. Review of Berlin retreat action items - 20 min (all, led by Maria)
2. OR I OR
 - a. Update from SU: Covid-19 effects on work plans and budgets - 10 min (Paul)
 - b. Group Reflection - 10 min (all, led by Robin)
3. Update from Local - 10 min (Lucy)

Summary

The majority of the call focused on an extended review and update of the [Berlin civil society SC retreat action items](#). The importance of regular follow-ups and updates on this list was stressed.

This was followed by a brief update from Local Taskforce representatives Lucy and Rudi. Overall Local is progressing as planned, despite the pandemic. The current local cohort's co-creation has been impacted, however, with about 50% leaning towards moving co-creation to 2021. A more detailed update will be provided and discussed in the upcoming Taskforce call in mid-June. The [Local Expression of Interest](#) was published 26. May with applications being received until 27. August. A potential extension of the deadline will be discussed by the taskforce to accommodate Covid-19 related delays.

Action Items

- The Update from SU did not take place as planned and is to be considered as part of the July Cohort Call.
- An update regarding the ORIOR campaign was requested by the group as part of the July Cohort Call.
- The Support Unit is to organize follow-up calls with smaller groups on the OGP@10 Campaign and the proposed expectations mapping.

